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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

At present, the courthouse is a two story T-shaped red brick struc-
ture. The front section of the building measures 62 feet by 27 feet and
is seven bays wide by 2 bays deep. The rear section is 63 feet by 50 feet
and contains four bays across the sides with 3 bays along the rear.

The facade features a two story portico with massive Roman Doric
columns supporting a pediment and entablature. A small balcondy is lo-
cated above the central entrance door and access to the balcon&y is gained
by a similar door.

windows on the front section have flat arches with keystones, and
above the second floor is a row of half windows with similar arches. The
same pattern exists on the sides of the front section of the building,
which also have pediments.

On the rear section only the first floor windows have this treatment,
while second floor windows have round arches with brick hood moldings. The
half windows are absent from this section.

The interior first floor is divided by a-central hall. -Fhe:halil is
wider in the front section of the building and contains two staircases,
one on either side of the hall. To the right of this hall, the front sec-
tion consists of one large room, while to the left of the hall there are
two rooms. In the rear section of the building, the hall separates the
three rooms on each side. The first room on the left is the old vault
which has walls 42" thick.

The second floor is similar in plan to the first with the exception
of the rear section which consists of one large room.

Prior to 1908, when the entire building was rebricked, the structure
was rectangular in shape and entrance to the second floor was gained by
an exterior staircase under the portico.

The abandoned landmark, while structurally sound, has deteriorated
elements including the roof. The Russell County Commission has allocated
$15,000 in public funds for the appropriate replacement of the roof, the
first phase of the proposed restoration which is scheduled to begin when
the landmark is added to the National Register of Historic Places.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
The Russell County Courthouse in Seale is one of the oldest standing

courthouses in Alabama and one of the oldest public buildings in the east-~
ern half of the state.

In 1866 just after the Civil War, a portion of Russell County was
ceded *to newly formed Lee County. As the new boundary was just north of
Crawford, the county seat, the Legislature called for the selection of a
more centrally located seat of government for Russell County. While
Crawford and Girard, both border towns, were put into nomination for the
site, the only two centrally located nominations were Silver Run (Seale)
and Sand Fort. Silver Run won the election, but post election mammeeering
by those opposed to the move prevented the immediate transfer of records
to Silver Run - now beginning to be known as Seale's Station.

In 1868 the records were finally removed from Crawford by oxcart and
placed in the storehouse of William Henry Holland.

In 1868 work was set in motion for the erection of a courthouse, but
progress was slow and it was not until 1869 that a tax to fund the project
adequately was levied by the Board of Commissioners of Russell County.

The Board meeting at Seale levied a special tax of 50% of the existing
county taxes for the purpose of funding the courthouse construction.

, Simeon O'Neal was awardéd the contract with a bid of $6,500 and the
building was first used in 1869.

In 1908 wings were added to meet the growing space requirements. In
1935 the county seat was moved to Phenix City but the courthouse at Seale
remained in use as a branch until 1943. During World War II, the building
was used by a local draft board and by the school system for storage. In
subsequent years vocational-agricultural classes were held there. The
Seale Civic Club used a room for meetings there for a while. Since 1958
the massive landmark has been unused and unoccupied. Plans call for its
restoration as an area museum, with some portions proposed for regional
- governmental offices.
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na-
tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law
89-665), 1 hereby nominate this property for inclusion
in the National Register and certify that it has been

evaluated according to the criteria and procedures set
forth by the National Park Service.
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